

134

Hon. Dr. Findlay.

STATUTES REPEAL.

ANALYSIS.

Title.	2. Repeals.
Preamble.	3. Reprint of Local and Personal Acts.
1. Short Title.	Schedule.

A BILL INTITULED

AN ACT for promoting the Revision of the Statute Law by repealing
 Enactments which have ceased to be in Force or have become
 unnecessary.

Title.

5

WHEREAS it is expedient that certain enactments which may be
 regarded as spent, or have ceased to be in force otherwise than by express
 specific repeal by Parliament, or have by lapse of time or otherwise
 become unnecessary, should be expressly and specifically repealed:

Preamble

10

BE IT THEREFORE ENACTED by the General Assembly of New
 Zealand in Parliament assembled, and by the authority of the same,
 as follows:—

1. This Act may be cited as the Statutes Repeal Act, 1907.

Short Title.

15

2. The enactments and parts of enactments described in the
 Schedule hereto are hereby repealed.

Repeals

3. (1.) In any general reprint of Local or Personal Acts printed
 under the authority of the Government there may be omitted all
 enactments and words expressly repealed by this or any other Act,
 whether before or after the passing of this Act; and there may be added
 to such reprint a statement of such repeal and a reference to the
 repealing Act; and, where necessary, there may also be added in italic
 type any words expressly substituted by any such repealing Act in lieu
 of any words so repealed.

Reprint of Local and Personal Acts.

20

(2.) Every copy of such reprint, or of any part thereof, purporting
 to be printed under the authority of the Government by the Govern-
 ment Printer shall be admitted as evidence thereof without proof that
 such copy was so printed.

25

(3.) For the purposes of this section "Local and Personal Acts"
 includes Provincial Ordinances, and any unrepealed enactment of a local
 or personal nature in any Public General Act.

30

Schedule.

SCHEDULE.

ENACTMENTS REPEALED.

AUCKLAND PROVINCIAL ORDINANCES.

- 1858, Sess. 9, No. 4. Auckland Building Act, 1858.
 1863, Sess. 15, No. 8. Auckland Loan Act, 1863.
 " 25. Gas Company Lease Act, 1863: Preamble.
 1866, Sess. 19, No. 17. Howick Park Act, 1866.
 1866, Sess. 20, No. 2. Auckland Building Act 1858 Extension Act, 1866.
 1869, Sess. 24, No. 4. Auckland Building Act 1858 Amendment Act, 1869.
 1871, Sess. 26, No. 16. Bay of Islands Coal Company (Limited) Lease Act, 1871.
 1874, Sess. 29, No. 27. Newmarket Hall Act, 1874: Preamble.
 1875, Sess. 30, No. 6. Supreme Court Site Leasing Act, 1875.
 " 8. Public Buildings Act, 1875: Preamble; sections 2, 11 to 13, 15, and 31.

TARANAKI PROVINCIAL ORDINANCES.

- 1872, Sess. 21, No. 5. New Plymouth Hospital Endowment Ordinance, 1872.
 1875, Sess. 24, No. 1. New Plymouth Harbour Board Ordinance, 1875.
 " 4. Taranaki Agricultural Society's Trust Ordinance, 1875.

WELLINGTON PROVINCIAL ORDINANCES.

- 1874, Sess. 27, No. 7. Thorndon Baths Act, 1874.
 1875, Sess. 28, No. 6. Sandon Public Park Management Act, 1875: Preamble, section 6, and First Schedule.

NELSON PROVINCIAL ORDINANCES.

- 1874, Sess. 25, No. 11. Loan Act, 1874.
 1875, Sess. 26, No. 3. Nelson Waterworks Act Amendment Act, 1875: Sections 1, 8, and 10.

MARLBOROUGH PROVINCIAL ORDINANCE.

- 1864, Sess. 10, No. 1. Picton Institute Act, 1864: Preamble.

CANTERBURY PROVINCIAL ORDINANCES.

- 1855, Sess. 5, No. 2. Canterbury Association's Reserves Ordinance, 1855: Sections 2, 3, 6, and 7.
 1859, Sess. 11, No. 7. Racecourse Reserve Ordinance, 1859.
 1860, Sess. 13, No. 1. Lyttelton and Christchurch Railway Loan Ordinance, 1860.
 1862, Sess. 19, No. 14. Municipal Councils Reserves Ordinance, 1862: Preamble section 2; section 3, the words "and the Lyttelton Municipal Council respectively"; and Schedule B.
 " 20. Canterbury Loan Ordinance, 1862.
 1864, Sess. 22, No. 6. Beswick Wharf Ordinance, 1864.
 1867, Sess. 26, No. 8. Cass Pension Ordinance, 1867.
 1867, Sess. 27, No. 14. Christchurch Fire Prevention Ordinance, 1867.
 1868, Sess. 30, No. 6. Municipal Corporations Reserves Ordinance, 1868: Preamble, section 3, and Schedule B.
 1870, Sess. 34, No. 8. Christchurch Municipal Reserves Ordinance, 1870.
 " 9. Canterbury Museum and Library Ordinance, 1870.
 1873, Sess. 39, No. 5. Canterbury Museum and Library Ordinance Amendment Ordinance, 1873.
 " 8. Reserve No. 74 Ordinance, 1873.
 1873, Sess. 40, No. 7. Township of Geraldine Ordinance, 1873.
 1874, Sess. 41, No. 4. Racecourse Reserve Ordinance Amendment Ordinance, 1874.
 " 5. Lyttelton Harbour Reserve Ordinance, 1874.

- 1875, Sess. 42, No. 5. Reserve No. 88 Ordinance, 1875.
 „ 8. Classical School Reserves Ordinance, 1875.
 „ 11. Reserve No. 62 Ordinance, 1875: The words in the preamble from and including “and that the Superintendent” to end of preamble.
 „ 20. Public Libraries Ordinance, 1875.

OTAGO PROVINCIAL ORDINANCES.

- 1862, Sess. 16, No. 83. Otago Loan Ordinance, 1862.
 „ 108. Licensed Theatres Ordinance, 1862.
 1868, Sess. 24, No. 268. Dunedin Reserves Leasing and Sale Ordinance, 1868.
 1870, Sess. 27, No. 310. Licensed Theatres Ordinance, 1870.
 1870, Sess. 28, No. 329. Dunedin Athenæum and Mechanics' Institute Ordinance, 1870: Preamble; section 2, the words “following persons and all other the,” and from and including “namely” to “Richard Oliver”; section 5.
 „ 333. Licensed Theatres Ordinance (Southland) Repeal Ordinance, 1870.
 1871, Sess. 29, No. 351. Northern Agricultural and Pastoral Reserve Management Ordinance, 1871: Preamble and section 5.
 „ 353. Blueskin Market Reserve Ordinance, 1871: Preamble, sections 4 and 5, and Schedule.
 „ 356. Hampden Mechanics' Institute Reserve Management Ordinance, 1871: Preamble, sections 4 and 5, and Schedule.
 „ 357. Oamaru Drill-shed Reserve Management Ordinance, 1871.
 „ 358. Invercargill Athenæum Reserve Management Ordinance, 1871: Preamble; section 2, the word “said,” and the words “transferred to and”; section 3.
 „ 359. Invercargill Athenæum Ordinance, 1871: Preamble; section 2, the words “following persons and all others the,” and the words from and including “namely” to “Peter McEwan”; section 5; section 9, the words from and including “and in the event of there being” to “for the time being,” and the words “or Superintendent.”
 1872, Sess. 30, No. 371. Dunstan Racecourse Reserve Management Ordinance, 1872: Preamble, sections 4 and 5, and Schedule.
 „ 384. Invercargill Athenæum Reserve Management Ordinance Amendment Ordinance, 1872: Preamble and section 2.
 1873, Sess. 32, No. 404. Cromwell Athenæum Ordinance, 1873: Preamble; section 2, the words “following persons and all others the,” and the words from and including “namely” to “all of Cromwell settlers”; and section 5.
 „ 405. Riverton Athenæum Ordinance, 1873: Preamble; section 2, the words “following persons and all others the,” and the words from and including “namely” to “John B. Wardrop”; and section 5.
 „ 409. Invercargill Racecourse Reserve Management Ordinance, 1873: Preamble; section 2; section 5, the word “said”; section 6; section 9, all words after “suitable for that purpose.”
 „ 410. Frankton Racecourse Reserve Management Ordinance, 1873: Preamble; section 4, the word “said”; and section 5.
 „ 411. Winton Racecourse Reserve Management Ordinance, 1873: Preamble; section 4, the word “said”; and section 5.
 „ 420. Invercargill Athenæum Reserves Management Ordinance, 1873: Preamble; section 2, the word “said”; section 3.
 1874, Sess. 33, No. 438. Sawyer's Bay Lands Leasing Ordinance, 1874.
 „ 439. Roslyn Institute Ordinance, 1874: Preamble; section 2, the words “following persons and all others the,” and the words from and including “namely” to “Robert Watson”; and section 5.
 „ 440. Caledonian Society of Otago Incorporation Ordinance, 1874: Section 2, the words from and including “following persons namely” to “all others the”; and sections 8 and 10.

- 1875, Sess. 34, No. 473. Port Chalmers Seamen's Institute Ordinance, 1875.
 „ 491. Arrowtown Athenæum Ordinance, 1875 : Preamble ; section 2, the words “ following persons and all others the,” and the words from and including “ namely ” to “ Arrowtown settlers ” ; and section 5.
 „ 501. Invercargill Athenæum Reserve Management Ordinance, 1875 : Preamble ; section 2, the word “ said ” ; and section 3.
 „ 506. Riverton Athenæum Reserves Management Ordinance, 1875 : Preamble ; sections 2 and 3 ; section 4 the word “ said ” wherever it occurs.

ACTS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY

- 1854, No. 1. English Acts Act, 1854 : Section 2.
 1856, No. 17. New Zealand Loan Act, 1856.
 1858, No. 17. Bishop of New Zealand Trusts Act, 1858.
 „ 30. District Courts Act, 1858 : Sections 161 and 162.
 1860, No. 4. Foreign Seamen's Act, 1860 : Section 16.
 „ 41. New Zealand Loan Act, 1860.
 1865, No. 54. New Zealand Loan Act, 1865.
 1867, No. 10. Old Metal and Marine Store Dealers Act, 1867 : Section 2
 „ 16. Coroners Act, 1867 : Section 30.
 „ 17. Private Estate Bills Act, 1867 : Section 2.
 „ 34. Salmon and Trout Act, 1867 : Section 12.
 „ 85. Legislative Officers' Salaries Act, 1867 : Section 6.
 „ 89. Public Debts Act, 1867 : Section 12.
 1868, No. 4. Pawnbrokers Act, 1868 : Section 2.
 „ 7. Bishop of New Zealand Trusts Act, 1868.
 „ 17. Printers and Newspapers Registration Act, 1868 : Section 2.
 „ 25. Distress and Replevin Act, 1868 : Section 18.
 „ 51. Deeds Registration Act, 1868 : Sections 13, 21, 22, 78, 80, and 81.
 1869, No. 8. Nelson Marriages Act, 1869.
 „ 51. Medical Practitioners' Registration Act, 1869 : Sections 1 and 3.
 „ 65. Acclimatisation Society of Southland Grant Act, 1869.
 „ 69. Walsh and Others Pension Act, 1869 : Preamble ; section 11, the word “ And ” at the commencement of the section.
 1870, No. 12. District Courts Criminal Jurisdiction Extension Act, 1870 : Sections 2 and 3.
 „ 2, Local. Christchurch Gas Act, 1870 : Preamble, and sections 35 and 39.
 „ 3, Local. Wellington Gas Company's Act, 1870 : Preamble and section 30.
 1871, No. 33. Bishops in New Zealand Trusts Act, 1871.
 „ 53. Sale of Poisons Act, 1871 : Sections 2 and 16.
 „ 72. Nelson City Loan Act, 1871 : Preamble, and sections 8 and 9.
 „ 1, Local. Auckland Gas Company's Act, 1871 : Preamble and section 39.
 1872, No. 11. Oamaru Dock Trust Land Act, 1872.
 „ 13. Wellington City Reserves Act, 1872 : Except sections 8 and 9.
 „ 59. Auckland Improvement (Albert Barracks Reserves) Act, 1872 : Sections 2, 4, 6 to 12, 14 to 18, 22, and 23 ; and Second Schedule
 „ 63. Lyttelton Harbour Works Loan Act, 1872.
 „ 64. Borough of Wanganui Borrowing Act, 1872 : Preamble, and sections 5 and 6.
 1873, No. 9. Port Chalmers Waterworks Act, 1873.
 „ 63. Wellington Drainage and Sewerage Works Loan Act, 1873.
 „ 80. Governor's Salary and Allowances Act, 1873 : Section 14.
 „ 1, Local. National Bank of New Zealand (Limited) Act, 1873 : Preamble, except the first recital ; and section 20.
 „ 2, Local. Auckland Improvement Act, 1873 : Preamble ; sections 3, 4, 11, 13, 14, 16 to 52, and 62 ; section 80, the words “ or of the Province of Auckland.”
 1874, No. 8. Excise Duties Act, 1874 : Section 2.
 „ 14. Imprisonment for Debt Abolition Act, 1874 : Sections 2 and 4.
 „ 35. New Plymouth Harbour Board Endowment Act, 1874 : Section 2, the words “ or such less part as shall be fixed by the Legislature of the said province.”

- 1874, No. 42. Cromwell Waterworks Act, 1874 : Preamble.
 „ 53. New Zealand University Act, 1874 : Section 2.
 „ 70. Canterbury Marriages Act, 1874.
 „ 1, Private. Colonial Bank of New Zealand Act, 1874.
 „ 2, Private. Lyttelton Gas Act, 1874.
- 1875, No. 10. Auckland Institute Act, 1875.
 „ 11. Wellington Athenæum and Mechanics Institute Incorporation Act, 1875.
 „ 23. Registration of Births and Deaths Act, 1875 : Sections 2, 38, and 51.
 „ 26. Christchurch District Drainage Act, 1875 : Sections 5, 49, 51 to 74, and 124.
 „ 27. Campbelltown Athenæum Act, 1875 : Preamble and section 4.
 „ 28. Nelson City Loan Act, 1875 : Sections 5 and 6, the words “ or of the Province of Nelson ” wherever they occur in those sections ; and section 8.
 „ 32. Napier Municipal Council Empowering and Waterworks Loan Act, 1875.
 „ 33. Clyde Waterworks Empowering Act, 1875.
 „ 34. Auckland City Endowments and Reserves Act, 1875 : Preamble.
 „ 38. Government Apprentices Act, 1875 : Section 15.
 „ 45. Westport Municipal Reserve Act, 1875 : Preamble, except the first recital ; and section 5.
 „ 52. Wellington Reclaimed Land Act, 1875.
 „ 55. Clutha River Conservators Board Act, 1875 : Sections 3 to 5.
 „ 72. Invercargill Public Offices Site Act, 1875 : Preamble ; sections 2 to 4 ; and First, Second, and Third Schedules.
 „ 82. Commissioners of the Supreme Court Act, 1875 : Section 4.
 „ 1, Private. Auckland Improvement Amendment Act, 1875 : Preamble ; section 2, the word “ recited ” ; and section 8.
 „ 3, Private. Napier Gas Company’s Act, 1875 : Preamble and section 36.
- 1876, No. 6. Naseby Waterworks Act, 1876.
 „ 10. Canterbury Educational Reserves Sale and Leasing Act, 1876 : Section 14.
 „ 14. Wellington Reserves Act, 1876.
 „ 19. Masterton and Greytown Lands Management Act 1871 Amendment Act, 1876.
 „ 24. Taranaki Botanic Garden Act, 1876 : Preamble ; section 2, the words “ From and after the passing of this Act,” and the words “ and comprised in the said recited deed of grant ” ; section 3, the words “ comprised in the said recited deed of grant,” and all the words after “ for a like purpose.”
 „ 30. Port Molyneux Reserves Leasing Act, 1876.
 „ 31. Napier Athenæum and Mechanics’ Institute Incorporation Act, 1876 : Preamble ; section 2, the words “ persons who at the time of this Act coming into operation shall be ” ; and section 4.
 „ 38. Roman Catholic Lands Act, 1876 : Preamble ; section 3, the words “ at the time of the passing of this Act, or,” and the word “ there-after.”
 „ 48. Financial Arrangements Act, 1876 : Section 2.
 „ 57. Wellington Hospital and College Reserves Exchange Act, 1876 : Sections 2 and 3 ; section 4, the words “ The Trustees for the time being of the Wellington Hospital Reserves, or,” the words “ Hospital and,” and the word “ respectively.”
 „ 71. Attorney-General’s Act, 1876 : Section 2.
 „ 72. Auckland Public Buildings Act, 1876 : Sections 7 and 8.
 „ 73. Auckland Beach Road Grants Act, 1876.
 „ 78. Otepopo Athenæum and Public Library Reserve Act, 1876.
 „ 80. Napier Hospital Site Act, 1876.
 „ 95. Oamaru Harbour Board Act, 1876 : Section 7.
 „ 101. New Zealand Loan Act, 1876.
 „ 1, Private. Timaru Gas Act, 1876 : Preamble, and sections 39 and 43.
- 1877, No. 9. Census Act, 1877 : Section 2.
 „ 11. Industrial and Provident Societies Act, 1877 : Section 3.
 „ 22. Education Reserves Act, 1877 : Section 3.
 „ 25. Public Reserves Sale Act, 1877 : Sections 2 to 7 ; and Schedules B, C, and D.

- 1877, No. 27. Financial Arrangements Act 1876 Amendment Act, 1877 : Section 10.
- „ 33. New Zealand Consolidated Stock Act, 1877 : Sections 13 and 14.
- „ 40. District Railways Act, 1877 : Sections 2 and 93.
- „ 45. Fish Protection Act, 1877.
- „ 7, Local. Port Chalmers Waterworks Act Amendment Act, 1877 : Sections 4 and 5.
- „ 13, Local. Special Contracts Confirmation Act, 1877 : Clauses 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, and 7 of Part I; clauses 1, ~~to 7~~ and 3 to 5 of Part II; and clauses 1, 3, 4, 7, and ~~to~~ 8, of Part III, of Schedule.
- „ 14, Local. Tokomairiro Farmers' Club Reserve Act, 1877 : Preamble section 2; section 5, the word "said" ; and sections ; and 7.
- „ 15, Local. Southland Agricultural and Pastoral Association Reserve Act, 1877.
- „ 20, Local. Tapanui Agricultural and Pastoral Exhibition Reserve Act, 1877.
- „ 21, Local. Dunedin School Reserve Act, 1877.
- „ 27, Local. Auckland City Endowments and Reserves Act, 1877 : Section 3.
- „ 30, Local. Havelock Athenæum and Mechanics' Institute Incorporation Act, 1877 : Preamble ; section 2, the words "persons who at the time of this Act coming into operation shall be" ; and section 4.
- „ 32, Local. Wakapuaka Telegraph Station Site Act, 1877.
- „ 33, Local. Cromwell Athenæum Reserves Act, 1877 : Preamble ; section 2, the words "hereinbefore recited" ; and section 4.
- „ 35, Local. Akaroa Public Library Site Act, 1877.
- „ 37, Local. Himatangi Crown Grants Act, 1877.
- „ 44, Local. Clyde Public Reserves Grant Act, 1877.
- „ 45, Local. Wanganui Gas Company's Act, 1877.
- „ 46, Local. Hokitika Gas Company's Act, 1877 : Preamble ; section 2, from "such constructions" to "females" ; and sections 39 and 43.
- „ 47, Local. Port Chalmers Compensation Act, 1877 : Sections 2, 3, 5, and 6.
- „ 52, Local. Otago Boys' and Girls' High Schools Act, 1877 : Preamble ; sections 5, 10, and 17 ; and Schedule.
- „ 54, Local. Wellington Reserves Act 1876 Amendment Act, 1877 : Section 9.
- „ 55, Local. Waikouaiti Athenæum Land Act, 1877 : Preamble and section 2.
- „ 57, Local. Wyndham Recreation Reserve Act, 1877 : Preamble and section 3.
- „ 60, Local. Waikato Hospital Reserves Exchange Act, 1877.
- „ 64, Local. Walsh and Others Pension Act 1869 Amendment Act, 1877 : Preamble ; section 2 ; section 4, the words "other than that made by the Governor under section three of this Act."
- „ 67, Local. Borough of New Plymouth Reserves Act, 1877.
- „ 78, Local. Christchurch City Reserves Act, 1877 : Preamble ; section 5, from and including "And provided also" to end of section.
- „ 79, Local. Lyttelton and Heathcote Recreation-ground Act, 1877 : Preamble.
- „ 80, Local. Balclutha Athenæum Act, 1877 : Preamble.
- „ 82, Local. Southland Boys' and Girls' High Schools Act, 1877 : Preamble, and sections 5 and 16.
- „ 83, Local. Hokanui Education Reserve Act, 1877.
- „ 85, Local. Hutt County Offices Site Act, 1877.
- 1878, No. 30. Disqualification Act, 1878 : Section 2.
- „ 33. Public Reserves Sale Act, 1878 : So far as relates to Nelson and Southland.
- „ 35. Harbours Act, 1878 : Sections 3 and 228.
- „ 36. District Law Societies Act, 1878 : Section 2.
- „ 37. Waikato Crown Lands Sale Act, 1878.
- „ 9, Local. Patumahoe Hall Site Act, 1878 : Preamble.
- „ 10, Local. Timaru Post and Telegraph Offices Site Sale Act, 1878.
- „ 18, Local. Waitaki High School Act, 1878 : Preamble and section 5.
- „ 19, Local. North Otago Benevolent Society Act, 1878 : Preamble and section 4.

- 1878, No. 20, Local. Otago School Commissioners Empowering Act, 1878.
 „ 23, Local. Clyde (Vincent County) Athenæum and Public Library Act, 1878.
 „ 25, Local. Malvern Water-race Transfer Act, 1878.
 „ 29, Local. Christchurch Racecourse Reserve Act, 1878: Preamble
 „ 30, Local. Christchurch Boys' High School Act, 1878: Preamble and section 4.
 „ 32, Local. Greymouth Racecourse Reserve Act, 1878: Preamble.
 „ 37, Local. Patea Harbour Act, 1878: Section 9
 „ 38, Local. Norsewood Mechanics' Institute Site Act, 1878: Preamble.
 „ 42, Local. Wanganui High School Act, 1878: Preamble, and sections 4 and 15.
 „ 43, Local. Parnell Reserve Act, 1878.
 „ 49, Local. Ashburton High School Act, 1878: Preamble, and sections 5 and 16
 „ 52, Local. New Plymouth High School Act, 1878.
 „ 57, Local. Wairoa Harbour Board Act, 1878: Section 3.
 „ 59, Local. Borough of Christchurch Reserves Act, 1878.
 „ 62, Local. Whakatane Grants Validation Act, 1878.
 „ 63, Local. Whangarei High School Act, 1878: Preamble; section 5; section 15, the words "as soon as the Board of Governors hereinbefore mentioned is constituted."
 „ 64, Local. Special Powers and Contracts Act, 1878: Section 2; and clauses 1, 2, 4 to 6, and ~~10 to~~ 15 of Schedule.
- 1879, No. 23. Public Reserves Sale Act, 1879: So far as relates to Auckland, Nelson, and Marlborough.
 „ 33. District Law Societies Act Amendment Act, 1879.
 „ 49. Administration Act, 1879: Sections 2 and 3.
 „ 1, Local. City of Auckland Loans Consolidation Act, 1879: Preamble; sections 10 and 33.
 „ 4, Local. Auckland Free Public Library Aid Act, 1879.
 „ 5, Local. Auckland Improvement Commissioners' Transfer of Powers Act, 1879: Preamble and section 5.
 „ 7, Local. Onewhero Grant Empowering Act, 1879.
 „ 9, Local. Waiuku Recreation Reserve Act, 1879: Preamble.
 „ 11, Local. West Clive Public Hall Site Act, 1879: Preamble.
 „ 21, Local. Awatere Shearing Reserve Act, 1879.
 „ 25, Local. Ashburton County Council Waterworks Act, 1879.
 „ 32, Local. Alexandra Corporation Reserve Act, 1879.
 „ 33, Local. Queenstown Racecourse Reserve Act, 1879: Preamble.
 „ 34, Local. Kaitangata and Wangaloa Athenæums Reserves Act, 1879: Preamble.
 „ 39, Local. Special Powers and Contracts Act, 1879: Clauses 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, and ~~11 9 to~~ 13, 16, 17, 21, and 34 to 37 of Schedule.
 „ 1, Private. New Plymouth Gas Company Act, 1879: Preamble; section 2, the words from and including "that is to say" to "females"; and section 39.
- 1880, No. 10. Aliens Act, 1880: Sections 12 and 16.
 „ 12. Mercantile Law Act, 1880: Section 98.
 „ 13. Arms Act, 1880: Section 82.
 „ 14. Married Women's Property Protection Act, 1880: Section 22.
 „ 15. Deaths by Accidents Compensation Act, 1880: Section 11.
 „ 16. Juries Act, 1880: Section 192.
 „ 17. Building Societies Act, 1880: Section 55.
 „ 22. Banks and Bankers Act, 1880: Section 28.
 „ 24. Dog Registration Act, 1880: Section 27.
 „ 33. District Courts Act, 1880: Section 2.
 „ 44. Beer Duty Act, 1880: Sections 14 and 50.
 „ 49. Lodgers' Goods Protection Act, 1880.
 „ 4, Local. Sydenham Borough Council Empowering Act, 1880.
 „ 12, Local. Nelson Gas and Waterworks Sale Act 1877 Amendment Act, 1880.
 „ 13, Local. Christchurch District Drainage Act 1875 Amendment Act, 1880: Sections 5 and 6.

- 1880, No. 15, Local. Wanganui Harbour and River Conservators Board Grant Act, 1880.
- „ 17, Local. Special Powers and Contracts Act, 1880: Clauses 1 to 4, 6, 7, 8, 12, and ~~14 to 22~~ 15 of Schedule.
- „ 19, Local. Caversham Boroughs Incorporation Act, 1880.
- „ 22, Local. Hokitika Harbour Board Loan Act, 1880.
- „ 2, Private. Ashburton County Council Waterworks Act 1879 Amendment Act, 1880.
- „ 3, Private. Malvern Water-race Transfer Act 1878 Amendment Act, 1880.
- 1881, No. 8. Crown Suits Act, 1881: Sections 2, 40, 43, and 44.
- „ 10. Gaming and Lotteries Act, 1881: Section 48.
- „ 15. Public Reserves Act, 1881: Sections 27 and 28.
- „ 26. Public Domains Act, 1881: Sections 20 and 21.
- „ 35. Town Districts Act, 1881: Section 55.
- „ 41. Deceased Persons' Estates Duties Act, 1881: Section 55.
- „ 6, Local. Auckland Reserves Exchange and Change of Trust Act, 1881: Except sections 1 and 5, and Third Schedule.
- „ 15, Local. Rangiora High School Act, 1881: Preamble and section 21.
- „ 16, Local. Akaroa High School Act, 1881: Preamble and section 21.
- „ 17, Local. Waimate and Temuka Public Schools Sites Act, 1881.
- „ 19, Local. Geraldine Racecourse Reserve Act, 1881: Preamble.
- „ 21, Local. Otago University Reserves Vesting Act, 1881: Sections 3 and 4, and Schedule.
- „ 23, Local. Roxburgh Recreation-ground Management Act, 1881.
- „ 25, Local. Southland Agricultural and Pastoral Association Reserve Act, 1881.
- „ 27, Local. Special Powers and Contracts Act, 1881: Clauses ~~1~~ 5, 8 to 10, 12 to ~~21~~, ~~23 to 30~~, ~~32~~, and ~~34 to 41~~ 16, 18, and 20 of Schedule.
- „ 1, Private. Saint Paul's Presbyterian Church (Christchurch) Trustees Incorporation Act, 1881: Preamble.
- „ 2, Private. Hororata Water-race Act, 1881.
- 1882, No. 10. Dog Registration Act Amendment Act, 1882: Section 7.
- „ 15. Justices of the Peace Act, 1882: Sections 326 and 327.
- „ 16. Stamp Act, 1882: Sections 3 and 4.
- „ 25. Industrial Schools Act, 1882: Section 79.
- „ 29. Supreme Court Act, 1882: Section 41.
- „ 30. Court of Appeal Act, 1882: Sections 30 and 31.
- „ 31. Law Amendment Act, 1882: Section 2, the words “and in the winding-up of any company under ‘The Mining Companies Act, 1872,’ whose assets may prove insufficient for the payment of its debts and liabilities and the cost of winding-up,” and the words “or out of the assets of any such company,” also the words “or under the winding-up of such company”; and section 12.
- „ 33. Prisons Act, 1882: Sections 64 and 65.
- „ 34. Lunatics Act, 1882: Sections 336 and 337.
- „ 36. Friendly Societies Act, 1882: Sections 45 and 46.
- „ 39. Cemeteries Act, 1882: Section 86.
- „ 43. Road Boards Act, 1882: Sections 27, 161, and 162.
- „ 52. Native Reserves Act, 1882: Section 33.
- „ 55. Customs Laws Consolidation Act, 1882: Sections 284 and 285.
- „ 56. Customs Duties Consolidation Act, 1882: Sections 2 and 3.
- „ 57. Gold Duties Act Amendment Act, 1882: Section 2.
- „ 58. Imbecile Passengers Act, 1882: Section 13.
- „ 60. Dangerous Goods Act, 1882: Sections 37 and 38.
- „ 66. Rabbit Nuisance Act, 1882: Sections 37 to 41.
- „ 68. Banks and Bankers Act Amendment Act, 1882: Sections 18 and 21.
- „ 69. Law Practitioners Act, 1882: Sections 2 and 3.
- „ 4, Local. Auckland Railway-station Act, 1882.
- „ 6, Local. Auckland Museum Endowment Act, 1882: Preamble.
- „ 7, Local. Borough of Hamilton Boundaries Act, 1882: Preamble; section 2, all words after “amendments thereto.”
- „ 8, Local. Te Aroha Township Act, 1882.

- 1882, No. 11, Local. Napier High School Act, 1882 : Section 7, all words after "entitled to elect."
- " 12, Local. Rangipo-Murimotu Agreement Validation Act, 1882.
- " 20, Local. North Timaru Cemetery Sale Act, 1882.
- " 21, Local. Ashburton Racecourse Reserve Act, 1882 : Preamble.
- " 22, Local. Ohoka and Eyreton Domain Board Empowering Act, 1882
- " 23, Local. Rangiora Domain Board Empowering Act, 1882.
- " 24, Local. Otago Harbour Board Further Empowering Act, 1882 : Section 5.
- " 28, Local. Portobello Road Board Enabling Act, 1882 : Preamble, and sections 3 to 6.
- " 29, Local. Special Powers and Contracts Act, 1882 : Clauses 1, ~~3 to 6~~, 5, 10, ~~to 12 to 14, 18 to 20, 31, 35, 38,~~ and 40 to 43 of Schedule.
- " 1, Private. Union Bank of Australia (Limited) Act, 1882 : Preamble and section 2.
- 1883, No. 2. New Zealand University Act 1874 Amendment Act, 1883 : Section 3.
- " 5. Sheriffs Act, 1883 : Section 2.
- " 6. Prisons Act, 1883 : Section 14.
- " 7. Criminals Executions Act, 1883 : Section 16.
- " 8. Bills of Exchange Act, 1883 : Sections 97 and 99.
- " 23. South Island Native Reserves Act, 1883.
- " 30. Trustee Act, 1883 : Sections 3 and 4.
- " 31. Crown Grants Act, 1883 : Section 60.
- " 35. Town Districts Act 1881 Amendment Act, 1883 : Section 30.
- " 37. Harbours Act Amendment Act, 1883 : Section 27.
- " 46. Charitable Gifts Duties Exemption Act, 1883 : Section 4.
- " 1, Local. St. Peter's Church (Caversham) Act, 1883.
- " 7, Local. Hokitika High School Act, 1883 : Preamble and section 5.
- " 8, Local. Timaru Racecourse Reserve Act, 1883 : Preamble ; section 2, all words from and including "consisting of" to "sheep farmer."
- " 9, Local. City of Auckland Additional Loan Act, 1883 : Preamble, and sections 8 and 10.
- " 11, Local. Auckland Hospital Reserves Act, 1883 : Section 2.
- " 12, Local. Kawhia Township Sale Act, 1883.
- " 18, Local. Christchurch Cathedral Square Act, 1883.
- " 19, Local. Waimate High School Act, 1883 : Preamble.
- " 22, Local. Otago Harbour Board Act, 1883 : Sections 13 to 20.
- " 27, Local. Special Powers and Contracts Act, 1883 : Clauses ~~1 to 5, 7 to 12, 14 to 19, 21 to 25, and 27 to 31~~ of Schedule.
- 1884, No. 15. East and West Coast (Middle Island) and Nelson Railway and Railways Construction Act, 1884.
- " 24. Police Offences Act, 1884 : Section 48.
- " 31. Life Assurance Policies Act, 1884 : Section 48.
- " 32. Electric Lines Act, 1884 : Sections 67 and 68.
- " 36. Timber-floating Act, 1884 : Section 16.
- " 43. Impounding Act, 1884 : Section 54.
- " 49. River Boards Act, 1884 : Section 150.
- " 50. Railways Authorisation Act, 1884 : Except section 9.
- " 2, Local. Thames Recreation Reserve Sale Act, 1884.
- " 3, Local. Tauranga School Site Act, 1884.
- " 5, Local. Napier Harbour Board Empowering and Loan Act, 1884 : Sections 15 to 21.
- " 8, Local. Kaiapoi Domain Board Empowering Act, 1884.
- " 9, Local. Kowai Domain Board Empowering Act, 1884.
- " 14, Local. Hokitika Racecourse Reserve Act, 1884 : Preamble.
- " 15, Local. Hokitika Steam Tug Act, 1884.
- " 24, Local. Special Powers and Contracts Act, 1884 : Section ~~7~~ ; clauses ~~1, 3, 4 to 30, 33 to 35, 37 to 50, 53 to 59, 61 to 63, 15 to 23, 26 to 29, 32, 33, 37, 38~~ and 65 of Schedule.
- " 3, Private. Gisborne Gas Company Act 1884 : Preamble ; section 2, all words from and including "that is to say" to "females" ; and section 39.

- 1885, No. 23. Distress Act, 1885 : Section 2.
28. River Boards Act 1884 Amendment Act, 1885 : Section 14.
30. New Zealand State Forests Act, 1885 : Sections 28 and 29.
32. Middle Island Half-caste Grants Act, 1885 : Section 6.
44. Justices of the Peace Act 1882 Amendment Act, 1885 : Section 22.
46. Hospitals and Charitable Institutions Act, 1885 : Section 98.
49. Local Bodies' Finance and Powers Act, 1885 : Section 9.
50. Agricultural and Pastoral Societies Act 1877 Amendment Act, 1885.
57. Land Transfer Act, 1885 : Sections 223 to 226.
- 5, Local. Patea Harbour Board Act, 1885 : Sections 6, and 9 to 11.
- 7, Local. Napier Harbour Board Empowering Act, 1885.
- 18, Local. Dunedin Drill-shed Reserve Act 1876 Amendment Act 1884 Amendment Act, 1885.
- 21, Local. Special Powers and Contracts Act, 1885 : Sections 7 and 8 ; clauses 7 to 9, 13, 15 to 21, 23, 25 to 29, 31 to 38, 41, 44 to 53, 35, 45 and 58, and 60 to 68 of First Schedule.
- 4, Private. Napier Gas Company's Act 1875 Amendment Act, 1885 : Preamble.
- 1886, No. 8. Justices of the Peace Act 1882 Amendment Act, 1886 : Section 8.
13. East and West Coast (Middle Island) and Nelson Railway and Railways Construction Act Amendment Act, 1886.
17. Defence Act, 1886 : Sections 80, 81, 118, and 119.
18. Police Force Act, 1886 : Section 19.
35. Government Life Insurance Act, 1886 : Sections 2 and 6.
46. Rabbit Nuisance Act 1882 Amendment Act, 1886 : Section 2.
49. Counties Act, 1886 : Sections 325 and 326.
- 3, Local. One-Tree Hill Reserve Act, 1886 : Section 4.
- 6, Local. North Timaru Cemetery Sale or Exchange Act, 1886.
- 13, Local. Otago Harbour Bridge Act, 1886 : Preamble.
- 15, Local. Wyndham Show-ground Reserves Act, 1886 : Preamble.
- 16, Local. Special Powers and Contracts Act, 1886 : Section 8 ; Clauses 2, 3, 4, 6 7 to 9, 11 to 13, 15, to 32, 36, 37, and 40 to 48 17, 18, 27, 32, 36, 37, and 42 of First Schedule.
- 1, Private. New Zealand Bible, Tract, and Book Society Act, 1886 : Preamble.
- 4, Private. Hutt and Petone Gas Company Act, 1886.
- 1887, No. 5. Banks and Bankers Act Amendment Act, 1887 : Section 2.
- 1, Local. Sydenham Borough Council Empowering Act, 1887.
- 3, Local. Ward Conservation of Rights Act, 1887.
- 4, Local. Gisborne High School Act 1885 Amendment Act, 1887 : Section 4.
- 5, Local. New Plymouth Recreation and Racecourse Reserve Act, 1887 : Preamble and section 8.
- 6, Local. New Plymouth Borough and Harbour Board Street and Reserve Exchange Act, 1887.
- 8, Local. Akaroa Borough Council Reserves Vesting and Reclamation Act, 1887 : Preamble ; section 7, all words from and including "and may for that purpose" to end of section ; sections 8 to 13 and 15 ; and Sixth Schedule.
- 10, Local. Christchurch Hospital Act, 1887 : Preamble.
- 18, Local. Wairarapa North County Council Empowering Act, 1887 : Preamble.
- 20, Local. Tamaki West Licensing District Act, 1887.
- 1, Private. Wellington Gas Company (Limited) Extension Act, 1887.
- 1888, No. 4. Penalties Recovery and Remission Act, 1888 : Section 6.
8. Customs and Excise Duties Act, 1888 : Sections 3, 5, 6, 12, 13, 18, and 20.
13. Volunteer Drill-sheds and Lands Act, 1888 : Sections 2, 4, and 5.
15. Interpretation Act, 1888 : Section 26.
22. District Courts Acts Amendment Act, 1888 : Sections 2 and 15.
30. Government Life Insurance Act, 1888 : Section 4.
- 2, Local. Auckland Hospital Reserves Act Amendment Act, 1888.
- 4, Local. Puhoi Settlers' Act, 1888.
- 5, Local. Ngauruwahia Cemetery Reserve Leasing Act, 1888 : Preamble.
- 7, Local. Mokau-Mohakatino Act, 1888.

- 1888, No. 12, Local. Nelson Hospital Reserves Act, 1888: Preamble.
- „ 13, Local. Order in Council Validation Act, 1888.
- „ 17, Local. Mount Somers Road Board Empowering Act, 1888.
- „ 18, Local. Ellesmere Lake Lands Act, 1888.
- „ 22, Local. Clyde Domain and Recreation-ground Grant Act, 1888.
- „ 24, Local. Mackenzie Land Act, 1888.
- „ 25, Local. Ross Compensation Act, 1888.
- „ 26, Local. Native Contracts and Promises Act, 1888.
- „ 28, Local. Naval and Military Settlers' and Volunteers' Land Act, 1888.
- 1889, No. 12. Patents, Designs, and Trade-marks Act, 1889: Sections 132 and 133.
- „ 13. Chattels Transfer Act, 1889: Sections 54 to 56.
- „ 1, Local. Waipa Order in Council Validation Act, 1889.
- „ 2, Local. New Plymouth High School Act, 1889: Sections 2 and 7; section 8, down to and including the words “and thereafter”; sections 18 to 22; and First and Second Schedules.
- „ 4, Local. Orimakatea Title Empowering Act, 1889.
- „ 5, Local. Certificates of Title Issue Empowering Act, 1889.
- „ 6, Local. Ngarara and Waipiro Further Investigation Act, 1889.
- „ 7, Local. Poututu Jurisdiction Act, 1889.
- „ 8, Local. Wi Pere Land Act, 1889.
- „ 11, Local. Napier Harbour Board Amendment and Further Empowering Act, 1889.
- „ 15, Local. Waitohi River Bed Act, 1889: Preamble.
- „ 16, Local. Nelson Foreshore Reserve Act, 1889.
- „ 18, Local. Borough of Brunner Enabling Act, 1889: Sections 3, and 8 to 11.
- „ 24, Local. Geraldine Public School Site Act, 1889.
- „ 25, Local. Waimate Public Reserve Sale Act, 1889.
- „ 29, Local. Riverton Corporation Empowering Act, 1889: Preamble.
- „ 3, Private. Wellington and Manawatu Railway Company's Drainage Empowering Act, 1889.
- 1890, No. 8. Naval Reserves Vesting Act, 1890.
- „ 10. Arbitration Act, 1890: Sections 2, 27, and 28.
- „ 11. Mercantile Agents Act, 1890: Sections 2 and 16.
- „ 17. Rabbit Nuisance Act, 1890: Section 17.
- „ 30. Westport-Ngakawau Railway Extension Act, 1890: Sections 2 to 4.
- „ 1, Local. Auckland Hospital Reserves Act, 1890: Preamble.
- „ 3, Local. Otago School Commissioners Empowering Act, 1890.
- „ 5, Local. Wellington School of Design and Exchange Act, 1890.
- „ 6, Local. Borough of Devonport Empowering and Endowment Act, 1890.
- „ 8, Local. Timaru Charitable Aid Institution Vesting Act, 1890.
- „ 9, Local. Waipapu County Act, 1890.
- „ 10, Local. Auckland Harbour Board Empowering Act, 1890.
- „ 12, Local. Timaru Harbour Board Empowering Act, 1890: Preamble.
- „ 14, Local. Gimmerburn Forest Reserve Act, 1890: Preamble; section 2, the words “The aforesaid.”
- „ 17, Local. Epsom and Mount Eden Reserve Act, 1890: Preamble; section 2, the words from and including “no longer” to “commencement of this Act,” and paragraph (1); and Schedule so far as relates to site for Blind Asylum.
- „ 18, Local. Kaimarama Land Act, 1890: Preamble.
- „ 19, Local. Horomona Paatu Land-grant Act, 1890.
- „ 20, Local. Valpy Crown Grant Boundary Definition Act, 1890.
- 1891, No. 6. Partnership Act, 1891: Sections 2 and 50.
- „ 24. Auctioneers Act, 1891: Sections 11 and 33.
- „ 26. Public Revenues Act, 1891: Sections 2 and 58.
- „ 1, Local. Auckland Harbour Board Empowering Act, 1891: Preamble.
- „ 2, Local. Wanganui Heads Signal-station Reserve Exchange Act, 1891.
- „ 3, Local. Canterbury Society of Arts Reserve Act 1889 Extension Act, 1891: Preamble and section 3.
- „ 5, Local. McCabe Land-grants Act, 1891.
- „ 12, Local. Thames Recreation Reserve Sale Revivor Act, 1891.
- „ 13, Local. Trafalgar Park Purchasing Act, 1891: Sections 3 and 8.
- „ 14, Local. Palmerston North Hospital Land Sales Validation Act, 1891.

- 1891, No. 17, Local. Lyttelton Harbour Board Land Act, 1891.
- „ 20, Local. McLean Land Act, 1891.
- „ 1, Private. Wellington Chew's Lane Encroachment Act, 1891.
- „ 3, Private. Christchurch Electric Lighting Act, 1891.
- „ 5, Private. Auckland Electric Lighting Act, 1891.
- 1892, No. 7. Napier Native Hostelry Site Sale Act, 1892.
- „ 11. Provincial Ordinances Act, 1892 : Section 4.
- „ 21. Employers' Liability Acts Amendment Act, 1892 : Sections 3 and 4.
- „ 22. West Coast Settlement Reserves Act, 1892 : Sections 3 and 32.
- „ 24. Bankruptcy Act, 1892 : Sections 2 and 175.
- „ 35. Native Land Purchases Act, 1892 : Section 21.
- „ 37. Land Act, 1892 : Section 2.
- „ 42. Offensive Publications Act, 1892 : Section 2.
- „ 51. North Island Main Trunk Railway Loan Application Acts Amendment Act, 1892 : Section 6.
- „ 3, Local. Sydenham Borough Council Empowering Act, 1892.
- „ 4, Local. Te Aroha Recreation-ground and Racecourse Act, 1892 : Preamble.
- „ 8, Local. Ohinemuri County Ridings Validation Act, 1892.
- „ 9, Local. Rohe Potae Investigation of Title Act, 1892.
- „ 10, Local. Petone Corporation Loan Empowering Act, 1892 : Section 3, all words after "section six hereof"; and sections 4 and 5.
- „ 12, Local. Tahoraiti Titles Amendment and Validation Act, 1892.
- „ 14, Local. Mount Ida Water-race Act, 1892.
- „ 17, Local. Otago School Commissioners Empowering Act, 1892.
- „ 18, Local. Kaitangata Relief Fund Transfer Act, 1892 : Sections 3 and 8.
- „ 20, Local. Cook and Waiapu Counties Property Adjustment Act, 1892.
- „ 24, Local. Whangarei Drill-shed Act, 1892 : Sections 2 and 3.
- „ 25, Local. Westland Churches, Schools, and Hospital Vesting Act, 1892.
- 1893, No. 6. Ward Conservation of Rights Act, 1893.
- „ 16. Supreme Court Practice and Procedure Acts Amendment Act, 1893 : Section 5.
- „ 21. Civil Service Officers' Guarantee Act, 1893 : Section 7.
- „ 28. District Courts Jurisdiction Extension Act, 1893 : Section 2.
- „ 31. Public Revenues Act, 1893 : Section 5.
- „ 38. Native Land (Validation of Titles) Act 1893 : Section 25.
- „ 41. Native Land Purchase and Acquisition Act, 1893.
- „ 51. Stock Act, 1893 : Sections 2 and 85.
- „ 52. Workmen's Wages Act, 1893 : Section 28.
- „ 55. Magistrates' Courts Act, 1893 : Sections 2, 3, and 7.
- „ 56. Criminal Code Act, 1893 : Sections 3 and 422.
- „ 1, Local. Wellington City Empowering Act, 1893.
- „ 2, Local. Taranaki Relief Fund Distribution Act, 1893.
- „ 5, Local. Wanganui Hospital Board Empowering Act, 1893.
- „ 6, Local. Ellesmere Lake Lands Act, 1893.
- „ 7, Local. Kaiapoi Borough Corporation Vesting Act, 1893.
- „ 10, Local. Wanganui Harbour Board Act, 1893 : Sections 4 and 6; section 7, the words from and including "from and after" to "ninety-five"; section 9, the words from and including "and the first" to "ninety-five."
- „ 13, Local. Mokoreta Cemetery Reserve Act, 1893.
- „ 14, Local. Newmarket Hall Act 1874 Amendment Act, 1893 : Preamble and section 3.
- „ 15, Local. Christchurch Hospital Act 1887 Amendment Act, 1893.
- „ 17, Local. Auckland Hospital Reserves Exchange Act, 1893.
- „ 18, Local. Mahinapua Creek and Lake Reserves Act, 1893 : Preamble.
- „ 19, Local. Westland Churches, Schools, and Hospital Vesting Act Amendment Act, 1893.
- „ 20, Local. Hawera Borough Council Enabling Act, 1893.
- „ 21, Local. Kaitangata Cemetery Site Sale Act, 1893.
- „ 23, Local. St. Albans Public Library Transfer Act, 1893.
- „ 25, Local. Auckland Domain Vesting Act, 1893 : Sections 4 and 5.
- „ 27, Local. Mangawai Harbour Endowment Reserve Act, 1893 : Preamble.

- 1893, No. 28, Local. Kyngdon Land-grant Act, 1893.
 „ 3, Private. Gore Electric Lighting Act, 1893.
 „ 5, Private. Niramona Pini Land Act, 1893.
- 1894, No. 10. Light and Air Act, 1894 : Section 5.
 „ 13. Conspiracy Law Amendment Act, 1894 : Section 4.
 „ 19. Designation of Districts Act, 1894 : Section 9.
 „ 22. Destitute Persons Act, 1894 : Section 54.
 „ 24. Rating Act, 1894 : Section 87.
 „ 36. Lands Improvement and Native Lands Acquisition Act, 1894 : Section 15.
 „ 43. Native Land Court Act, 1894 : Sections 114 to 116.
 „ 47. Indictable Offences Summary Jurisdiction Act, 1894 : Section 75.
 „ 50. Public Trust Office Consolidation Act, 1894 : Sections 57 to 60.
 „ 53. Mining Districts Land Occupation Act, 1894 : Section 15.
 „ 56. Sea-fisheries Act, 1894 : Section 73.
 „ 57. Tramways Act, 1894 : Section 2.
 „ 61. Government Life Insurance Acts Amendment Act, 1894 : Section 7.
 „ 1, Local. Dunedin Waterworks Account Act, 1894.
 „ 2, Local. Jubilee Institute for the Blind Reserve Act, 1894.
 „ 12, Local. Eketahuna Cemetery Reserve Act, 1894.
 „ 13, Local. Mount St. John Reserve Act, 1894.
 „ 20, Local. Hamilton Domains Empowering Act, 1894 : Section 3.
 „ 21, Local. Lake Forsyth Drainage Act, 1894.
 „ 22, Local. Ngaere and other Blocks Native Claims Adjustment Act, 1894.
 „ 27, Local. Little Barrier Island Purchase Act, 1894.
 „ 28, Local. James Mitchell Trust Act, 1894.
 „ 29, Local. Wespport-Ngakawau Railway Extension Act 1890 Amendment Act, 1894 : Section 2, all definitions except that of “ the said railway ” ; sections 3 to 5, and 7.
 „ 32, Local. Kirikiri Native School Site Act, 1894.
- 1895, No. 3. Uniforms Act, 1895 : Section 2.
 „ 5. Industrial Schools Act Amendment Act, 1895 : Section 10.
 „ 8. Adoption of Children Act, 1895 : Section 14.
 „ 21. Servants’ Registry Offices Act, 1895 : Section 26.
 „ 23. Sale of Goods Act, 1895 : Section 60.
 „ 32. Fencing Act, 1895 : Section 46.
 „ 33. Customs and Excise Duties Act, 1895 : Sections 4, 14, and 15.
 „ 34. Public Domains Act 1881 Amendment Act, 1895 : Sections 3 and 4.
 „ 52. Native Land Laws Amendment Act. 1895 : Sections 63 and 74.
 „ 67. Stamp Acts Amendment Act, 1895 : Section 2.
 „ 3, Local. Auckland and Parnell Endowment Lands Act, 1895 : Preamble and section 3.
 „ 4, Local. Auckland Harbour Board and Devonport Borough Exchange of Land Act, 1895.
 „ 5, Local. Hawksbury Borough Council Reserve Vesting Act, 1895.
 „ 6, Local. Puniu Reserves Sale Act, 1895 : Preamble and section 5.
 „ 11, Local. Dunedin Drainage and Sewerage Act, 1895.
 „ 14, Local. Wilson Land Act, 1895.
 „ 16, Local. Horowhenua Block Act, 1895.
- 896, No. 7. Criminal Code Act Amendment Act, 1896 : Section 2.
 „ 15. Married Persons Summary Separation Act, 1896 : Section 14.
 „ 17. Public Revenues Acts Amendment Act, 1896 : Section 5.
 „ 22. Law Practitioners and New Zealand Law Society Acts Amendment Act 1896 : Section 4.
 „ 23. Infant Life Protection Act, 1896 : Section 40.
 „ 28. Harbours Act Amendment Act, 1896 : Section 3.
 „ 35. Chattels Transfer Act Amendment Act, 1896 : Sections 3 and 10.
 „ 38. Tauranga Educational Endowment Reserves Act, 1896 : Preamble ; and sections 2, 4, and 8.
 „ 46. Canterbury College and Canterbury Agricultural College Act, 1896 : Sections 4, 44, and 48.
 „ 50. Naval and Military Claims Settlement and Extinguishment Act, 1896.
 „ 53. Native Land Laws Amendment Act, 1896 : Section 36.

- 1896, No. 1, Local. Caversham Waterworks Account Act, 1896.
 „ 5, Local. Lyttelton Harbour Board Enlargement Act, 1896 : Section 5.
 „ 6, Local. Mount Wellington Public Domain Board and Thomas Morrin Exchange of Land Act, 1896.
 „ 11, Local. Waimakariri Harbour Board Land Act, 1896.
 „ 14, Local. Otago Boys' and Girls' High Schools Board Empowering Act, 1896.
 1897, No. 14. Consolidated Stock Act Amendment Act, 1897 : Section 5.
 „ 22. Cheviot Estate Disposition Act Amendment Act, 1897 : Sections 8 to 10.
 „ 23. Cyanide Process Gold-extraction Act, 1897.
 „ 3, Local. Invercargill Public Offices Site Act 1875 Amendment Act, 1897.
 „ 5, Local. Joseph Houston Land-grant Act, 1897.
 „ 7, Local. Napier Municipal Council and Napier Harbour Board Exchange of Lands Empowering Act, 1897.
 „ 8, Local. Invercargill Racecourse Trustees Empowering Act, 1897.
 „ 9, Local. Wellington Education Board Transfer of Reserve Act, 1897.
 „ 10, Local. Borough of Lyttelton Corporation Enabling Act, 1897.
 „ 11, Local. Kohukohu Foreshore Reclamation Act, 1897 : Preamble.
 „ 1, Private. Hawera Gasworks and Electric Lighting Act, 1897 : Preamble and section 40.
 1898, No. 14. Old-age Pensions Act, 1898 : Section 68.
 „ 15. Shearers' Accommodation Act, 1898 : Section 13.
 „ 22. Dairy Industry Act, 1898 : Section 4.
 „ 23. Kauri-gum Industry Act, 1898 : Section 31.
 „ 25. Pharmacy Act, 1898 : Section 2.
 „ 31. Stock Act Amendment Act, 1898 : Section 11.
 „ 32. Road Boards Acts Amendment Act, 1898 : Section 4.
 „ 39. Reserves, Endowments, and Crown and Native Lands Exchange, Sale, Disposal, and Enabling Act, 1898 : Sections ~~3 to 6~~, 8, ~~10 to 13~~, 9, 12, 15 to 19, 25 to 29, 31 to 33, ~~35 to 39~~ to 43, 45 to ~~49~~, 52, and 53.
 „ 2, Local. Hammaton Church Site Act, 1898.
 „ 4, Local. Wanganui Hospital Board Empowering Act 1893 Extension Act, 1898.
 „ 9, Local. St. Alban's Public Library Transfer Act 1893 Amendment Act, 1898.
 „ 11, Local. New Plymouth Borough Reserves and Street Exchanges Act, 1898 : Preamble.
 „ 19, Local. Richmond Borough Council Empowering Act, 1898.
 „ 22, Local. Thames Borough Loans Conversion Act, 1898.
 „ 23, Local. Clyde Recreation-ground Sale and Disposal Act, 1898.
 „ 24, Local. Petone Corporation Lighting and Sanitation Loans Empowering Act, 1898 : Section 3, all words after "section six hereof"; sections 4, 5, and 45; section 49, the words from and including "apply to the Wellington Gas Company" to "any of such provisions."
 1899, No. 13. Local Government Voting Reform Act, 1899 : Section 5.
 „ 24. Trustee Act Amendment Act, 1899 : Section 3.
 „ 31. Counties Act Amendment Act, 1899.
 „ 33. Immigration Restriction Act, 1899 : Section 22.
 „ 1, Local. Heathcote Road District Sanitation Act, 1899 : Section 1, from and including "and it shall come" to end of the section.
 „ 2, Local. Christchurch City Borrowing Act, 1899 : Preamble and section 4.
 „ 4, Local. Invercargill Garrison Hall Trustees Empowering Act, 1899 : Preamble.
 „ 11, Local. Auckland Grammar School Act, 1899 : Preamble; section 30, all words from and including "First" to "Second"; and First Schedule.
 „ 14, Local. Borough of Stratford Private Roads Act, 1899.
 „ 15, Local. Linwood Borough Loan Act, 1899.
 „ 17, Local. Auckland City Borrowing Act, 1899 : Preamble; section 5, paragraph (7).
 „ 18, Local. Ohinemuri County Electric Power and Lighting Act, 1899 : Preamble.
 „ 23, Local. Linwood and Woolston Boroughs Borrowing Act, 1899.

- 1899, No. 24, Local. Thames Harbour Board Empowering Act, 1899.
- „ 25, Local. Te Aroha Borough Reserve Act, 1899.
- „ 27, Local. Marlborough High School Act, 1899: Preamble; section 4, subsection (1); section 5, the words “its first meeting as hereinbefore mentioned and at,” and the words “to be held after the year one thousand nine hundred.”
- „ 1, Private. Canterbury College and Canterbury Agricultural College Indemnity Act, 1899.
- 1900, No. 13. Agricultural and Pastoral Societies Act Amendment Act, 1900: Sections 3 and 5.
- „ 18. Rating on Unimproved Value Act Amendment Act, 1900.
- „ 21. Post Office Act, 1900: Section 117.
- „ 25. Public Health Act, 1900: Section 4.
- „ 27. Government Railways Act, 1900: Section 3.
- „ 32. Midland Authorised Area Land-settlement Act, 1900.
- „ 38. Slaughtering and Inspection Act, 1900: Section 63.
- „ 49. Land and Income Assessment Act, 1900: Section 103.
- „ 50. Municipal Corporations Act, 1900: Sections 2, and 433 to 436.
- „ 52. Land for Settlements Consolidation Act, 1900: Section 75.
- „ 54. Westport-Ngakawau Railway Act, 1900.
- „ 58. New Zealand Institute of Surveyors and Board of Examiners Act, 1900: Section 23.
- „ 61. Manawatu Railway Purchasing Act, 1900.
- „ 9, Local. Alexandra Borough Race Enabling Act, 1900: Preamble; section 2, the words “hereinbefore mentioned and.”
- „ 11. Local. City of Auckland Loans Acts Amendment and Council Empowering Act, 1900: Preamble and section 7.
- „ 13, Local. Devonport Borough Enabling Act, 1900.
- „ 14, Local. Coromandel Harbour Board Dissolution Act, 1900.
- „ 26, Local. Thames Borough Loans Conversion Act 1898 Amendment Act, 1900.
- „ 27, Local. Thames Borough Waterworks Account Act, 1900.
- „ 29, Local. Borough of Rangiora Water-supply Act, 1900: Preamble.
- „ 30, Local. Hobson Bay Watershed Sewage Act, 1900: Section 9; section 19, from and including “All expenditure incurred” to end of section.
- „ 1, Private. Pahiatua Gasworks Act, 1900: Preamble and section 26.
- „ 2, Private. Paeroa Gasworks Act, 1900: Preamble and section 39.
- 1901, No. 3. Chinese Immigrants Act Amendment Act, 1901: Section 6.
- „ 6. Cyanide Process Extension Act, 1901.
- „ 12. Nurses Registration Act, 1901: Section 13.
- „ 13. Arbitration Court President Validation Act, 1901.
- „ 23. Rabbit Nuisance Act Amendment Act, 1901: Section 4.
- „ 27. Cornwall Park Duties Exemption Act, 1901.
- „ 28. Money-lenders Act, 1901: Section 7.
- „ 31. Land-tax and Income-tax Act, 1901.
- „ 35. Trustee Amendment Act, 1901: Section 8.
- „ 39. Local Bodies' Loans Act, 1901: Section 108.
- „ 45. Government Railways Department Classification Act, 1901: Section 27.
- „ 56. Criminal Code Amendment Act, 1901: Section 8.
- „ 59. Factories Act, 1901: Section 71.
- „ 61. Public Health Amendment Act, 1901 (No. 2): Section 12.
- „ 69. Manawatu Railway Sale and Purchase Empowering Act, 1901.
- „ 71. Reserves and other Lands Sale, Disposal, and Enabling and Public Bodies Empowering Act, 1901: Sections ~~2 to 9~~, 11, 12, 16 to 18, 20 to ~~23~~ 22, 26, ~~27~~, 29, 30, 35 to ~~45~~, 40, 47, ~~50~~, 51, ~~49 to and~~ 53 to 55, 57, 58.
- „ 72. Appropriation Act, 1901.
- „ 6, Local. Borough of Morningson Tramways Act, 1901: Section 6.
- „ 11, Local. Gore Cemetery Reserve Vesting and Enabling Act, 1901: Preamble; section 2; section 3, the word “said.”
- „ 16, Local. Lyttelton Borough Council Empowering Act, 1901.
- „ 20, Local. Wesleyan Church Reserve Vesting Act, 1901.
- „ 22, Local. Kiwitea County Council Offices Act, 1901.
- „ 24, Local. City of Auckland Loans Consolidation and Auckland City Borrowing Acts Amendment Act, 1901.

- 1902, No. 1. Imprest Supply Act, 1902.
 „ 2. Imprest Supply Act, 1902 (No. 2).
 „ 4. Imprest Supply Act, 1902 (No. 3).
 „ 6. Statutes Repeal Act, 1902.
 „ 7. Local Authorities Indemnity Act, 1902.
 „ 12. Stamp Act Amendment Act, 1902 : Section 14.
 „ 19. Fisheries Conservation Act Amendment Act, 1902 : Section 9.
 „ 20. Old-age Pensions Amendment Act, 1902 : Section 10.
 „ 29. Post and Telegraph Department Act, 1902 : Section 3.
 „ 30. Land-tax and Income-tax Act, 1902.
 „ 32. Local Bodies' Loans Amendment Act, 1902 : Section 12.
 „ 34. Cook and other Islands Government Act Amendment Act, 1902 :
 Section 7.
 „ 39. Courthouse-sites Exchange Act, 1902.
 „ 42. Inspection of Machinery Act, 1902 : Section 64.
 „ 50. Legislative Council Act Amendment Act, 1902 : Section 5.
 „ 61. Workers' Compensation for Accidents Act Amendment Act, 1902 :
 Section 2.
 „ 62. Appropriation Act, 1902.
 „ 1, Local. University of Otago Empowering Act, 1902.
 „ 2, Local. Hawera Borough Betterment Act, 1902 : Preamble.
 „ 4, Local. Christchurch District Drainage Act 1875 Amendment Act,
 1902 : Preamble.
 „ 5, Local. Masterton Trustees Empowering Act, 1902.
 „ ~~6, Local. Wellington Harbour Board Empowering Act, 1902 : Preamble.~~
 „ 8, Local. Egmont County Districts Adjustment Act, 1902 : Preamble and
 section 7.
 „ 9, Local. Balclutha Reserves and Empowering Act, 1902.
 „ 10, Local. Masterton Borough Betterment Act, 1902 : Preamble.
 „ 13, Local. City of Christchurch Electric Power and Loan Empowering Act,
 1902 : Preamble.
 „ 16, Local. New River Harbour Reclamation Act, 1902 : Preamble.
 „ 17, Local. Bluff Harbour Board Representation Act, 1902 : Section 4.
 „ 24, Local. Nelson City Streets and Reserves Act, 1902.
 „ 25, Local. North Canterbury Common Hospital Reserve Act, 1902.
 „ 26, Local. Christchurch City Council Empowering Act, 1902.
 „ 29, Local. Greymouth Harbour Board Act 1884 Amendment Act, 1902 : Sec-
 tion 7.
 „ 1, Private. Hawera County Electric Lighting Act, 1902 : Preamble and
 section 14.
- 1903, No. 1. Imprest Supply Act, 1903.
 „ 2. Rotokare Domain Act Repeal Act, 1903.
 „ 3. Imprest Supply Act, 1903 (No. 2).
 „ 5. Weights and Measures Act, 1903 : Section 32.
 „ 6. First Offenders' Probation Amendment Act, 1903 : Section 4.
 „ 8. Imprest Supply Act, 1903 (No. 3).
 „ 14. Arbitration Court Emergency Act, 1903 (No. 2).
 „ 17. Imprest Supply Act, 1903 (No. 4).
 „ 20. Commissioners Act, 1903 : Section 14.
 „ 30. Clutha Floods Relief Fund Trustees Empowering Act, 1903.
 „ 34. Imprest Supply Act, 1903 (No. 5).
 „ 35. Products Export Act, 1903 : Section 9.
 „ 36. Local Bodies' Loans Amendment Act, 1903 : Section 14.
 „ 37. Land and Income Assessment Act Amendment Act, 1903 : Section 14.
 „ 38. Land-tax and Income-tax Act, 1903.
 „ 48. New Zealand Institute Act, 1903 : Section 2.
 „ 50. Australian and New Zealand Naval Defence Act, 1903 : Section 4.
 „ 52. Fisheries Encouragement Act, 1903.
 „ 53. Companies Act, 1903 : Sections 326 and 327.
 „ 58. Patriotic Funds Act, 1903 : Section 3.

- 1903, No. 66. Hutt Road Act, 1903 : Preamble.
 „ 67. Orchard and Garden Pests Act, 1903 : Sections 22 and 23.
 „ 70. Agricultural and Pastoral Societies Amendment Act, 1903 : Section 5.
 „ 82. Public Health Amendment Act, 1903 : Section 20.
 „ 87. Juvenile Smoking Suppression Act, 1903 : Section 7.
 „ 88. Workers' Compensation for Accidents Amendment Act, 1903 : Section 7.
 „ 89. Cook and other Islands Government Act Amendment Act, 1903 :
 Section 2.
 „ 90. Kawhia and Awakino Counties Act, 1903 : Sections 4, 6, and 7.
 „ 94. Appropriation Act, 1903.
 „ 2, Local. Waimate Racecourse Reserve Act 1881 Amendment Act, 1903 :
 Preamble.
 „ 4, Local. Borough of Gore Electric Power Empowering Act, 1903 : Pre-
 amble.
 „ ~~5, Local. Wellington Harbour Board Empowering Act 1902 Amendment~~
~~Act, 1903 : Section 2.~~
 „ 7, Local. Wellington Hospital Contributors Empowering Act, 1903 : Pre-
 amble.
 „ 10, Local. Huirangi Domain and Huirangi Institute Empowering Act, 1903 :
 Preamble.
 „ 13, Local. Collingwood County Act, 1903 : Section 2.
 „ 15, Local. Wainono Drainage District Adjustment Act, 1903.
 „ 16, Local. New Plymouth Borough and Taranaki Hospital Exchange Act,
 1903.
 „ 25, Local. Hutt Mechanics' Institute Sale Act, 1903.
 „ 26, Local. Gore Athenæum Reserve Vesting and Empowering Act, 1903.
 „ 28, Local. Whangarei Borough Repayment of Kensington Park Rate
 Enabling Act, 1903 : Preamble.
 „ 30, Local. Taranaki, and Hawera Hospital Districts Apportionment Act,
 1903.
 „ 32, Local. Wairoa Harbour Board Empowering and Loan Act, 1903.
 „ 34, Local. Lyttelton Harbour Board Enlargement Act, 1903 : Section 7.
 „ 35, Local. Thames Harbour Board Empowering Act, 1903.
 „ 36, Local. Mokau River Trust Act, 1903 : Section 1, all the words from
 and including " It shall come " to end of the section.
 „ 38, Local. Taranaki School Commissioners and Borough Exchange Act, 1903.
 „ 39, Local. Masterton Hospital Contributors Empowering Act, 1903.
 „ 40, Local. Borough of Dannevirke Electric Power and Loan Empowering
 Act, 1903 : Preamble.
 „ 1, Private. Grand Lodge of Freemasons of New Zealand Trustees Act,
 1903 : Preamble.
- 1904, No. 1. Imprest Supply Act, 1904.
 „ 3. Imprest Supply Act, 1904 (No. 2).
 „ 6. Town Districts Act, 1904 : Section 3.
 „ 8. Imprest Supply Act, 1904 (No. 3).
 „ 11. Imprest Supply Act, 1904 (No. 4).
 „ 25. Land-tax and Income-tax Act, 1904.
 „ 34. Imprest Supply Act, 1904 (No. 5).
 „ 38. University Degrees Act, 1904 : Section 3.
 „ 56. Waitomo County Act, 1904 : Sections 4, 6, and 7.
 „ 57. Dentists Act, 1904 : Section 28.
 „ 58. Christchurch Domains Act, 1904 : Section 4.
 „ 60. Appropriation Act, 1904.
 „ 5, Local. Inglewood Town Board Leases Validation Act, 1904 : Preamble.
 „ 7, Local. Nelson Town School Site Exchange Act, 1904.
 „ 11, Local. Stratford Hospital District Act, 1904 : Sections 3 and 4, and
 Schedule.
 „ 16, Local. Ashburton Water-supply Act, 1904 : Preamble.
- 1905, No. 1. Imprest Supply Act, 1905.
 „ 4. Imprest Supply Act, 1905 (No. 2).
 „ 9. Imprest Supply Act, 1905 (No. 3).
 „ 12. Imprest Supply Act, 1905 (No. 4).
 „ 20. Land-tax and Income-tax Act, 1905.

-
- 1905, No. 24. Taumutu Native Commonage Act, 1905 : Section 8.
 „ 35. Victoria College Act, 1905 : Section 47 and Third Schedule.
 „ 62. Appropriation Act, 1905, *except section 23 thereof*.
 „ 6, Local. Oamaru Athenæum and Mechanics' Institute Act, 1905 :
 Section 8.
 „ 7, Local. Havelock Commonage Act, 1905 : Section 10.
 „ 13, Local. Petone Corporation Waterworks Act, 1905 : Preamble.
 „ 15, Local. Gisborne Harbour Act, 1905 : Section 27 and Fourth Schedule.
 „ 34, Local. Invercargill Cemetery Vesting Act, 1905 : Preamble.
 „ 35, Local. Lyttelton Harbour Board Land Act, 1905 : Preamble.
 „ 36, Local. Nelson Harbour Act, 1905 : Section 13 and Second Schedule.
 „ 37, Local. Oxford Road District Act, 1905 : Section 9.
 „ 38, Local. Motueka Harbour Board Act, 1905 : Section 15.
 „ 39, Local. Hokitika Harbour Act, 1905 : Section 11 and Third Schedule.
 „ 41, Local. Tapanui Commonage Reserve Act, 1905 : Preamble.
 „ 44, Local. Petone and Hutt Corporations Empowering Act, 1905 : Part III.
- 1906, No. 1. Public Revenues Acts Amendment Act, 1906.
 „ 2. Imprest Supply Act, 1906.
 „ 6. Imprest Supply Act, 1906 (No. 2).
 „ 52. Land-tax and Income-tax Act, 1906.
 „ 5, Local. Waimakariri Harbour Board Loan Act, 1906 : Section 3.
 „ 29, Local. Hokitika Harbour Act Amendment Act, 1906 : Preamble.

By Authority : JOHN MACKAY, Government Printer, Wellington.—1907.